
 
 

Speed Post 
 
 
F.No. 5-1/2018 (NSQF)            July, 2018 
 
Sub: Approval of Programmes/ courses under NSQF 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
      This is with reference to your proposal for introducing vocational courses under NSQF. I am 

directed to convey approval of the UGC for the following programmes/courses to be run by your 

institution under NSQF from the academic session 2018-19: 

 

Programme  

                                                   B.Voc 

1. Civil Construction  

 

 

It is further informed that the institution may admit 50 students per course, and appoint faculty 

and staff as per the provisions of the NSQF Guidelines.  

 

You are requested to kindly ensure compliance of the terms and conditions/provisions as laid 

down in the Guidelines for providing Skill-based Education under National Skill Qualification 

Framework. You are also requested to convey your confirmation to start the course/s from the 

academic session 2018-19 along with the course-wise actual intake of students to UGC at the 

earliest. 

 

With regards, 
Yours faithfully, 

 
 
 

(Mriganka Sekhar Sarma) 
Education Officer 

 
 

Registrar/Principal/Nodal Officer 

CMJ University, 
G.S. Road Jorabat, Ri-Bhoi,  
Distt-Meghalaya-793003


